
 

 
 
 
 
 

OHIO TURNPIKE AND  
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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

ISSUED: OCTOBER 30, 2024 
 

to  
 

BID INVITATION NO. 4467 
 
 

OPENING DATE:  2:00 P.M. (EASTERN TIME), NOVEMBER 4, 2024 
 

ATTENTION OF BIDDERS IS DIRECTED TO: 
 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 30, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Issued by the Ohio Turnpike and Infrastructure Commission through Aimee W. Lane, Esq., Director of 
Contracts Administration. 
 

   
__________________________  October 30, 2024 
Aimee W. Lane, Esq.,              Date 
Director of Contracts Administration 
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ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS RECEIVED THROUGH 12:00 P.M. ON OCTOBER 30, 2024: 

 

Q#1 Is this project only for Small businesses? and must comply with SBE requirements or can 
others bid also? 

A#1 No. This project is open to all interested bidders. 
 

Q#2 Is this subject to prevailing wage or labor union? 

A#2 Yes. Prevailing wage does apply to this bid invitation. 
 

Q#3 Do we need to submit a bid bond, performance or payment bond along with bid or after 
award? 

A#3 No. There are no bond requirements for this bid invitation. 
 

Q#4 Is there any existing sign on site to be removed or replaced with new? Do we need to add it in 
price? 

A#4 There is no existing sign on site to be removed.  
 

Q#5 Do we need any permit to execute work? 

A#5 No permits are required to execute this work. 
 

Q#6 What is the budget for the project? 

A#6 The Commission does not provide its estimate for Bid Invitations.  
 

Q#7 What is the expected completion timeline? as the price sheet says the lead time fabrication is to 
be added, can we add installation timeline as well? 

A#7 Under Part 4 of the Bid Invitation, Term of Contract states that “installation of each sign shall be 
completed within 14 days from commencement of work”. 

 
 
Q#8 Is there any preferable material for the signs or a bidder is to propose on his own? 
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A#8 Bidders shall propose materials that conform to the specifications. 
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